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Dear Sylvia,

o
fo)

Thank you for giving me the oppportunity to speak to you over wha
know a very emotive and difficult subject. Also for vour

As agreed at our meeting I have written to Chris West, District Seneral
Manager and enclosed a personal copy, I will keep vou intormed of any
information as I receive it. I have spoken to Serris and alec sent hsv

a Copy.
I would liks tgo tak o o reintorce the fact that you
have the support of the RCH in subject and if I can be of am
moire help please don’t hestiate in contacting me.

With best wishes.

Regards,

Code A

Eeith Murray

Branch Convenor
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Dear Chris,

I am seekin
brought my
for the last 2

your advice on how
attention i1n April
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WAS
71 put apparently has been present

duty in Redclyffe Annexe, her concern was that patients within

Redclyt+e were being prescribed Diamorphine who she felt did not
the outcome bkeing that the patient died.
‘syringe drivers’.

reguire it,
being administered via
Was spe

The

drug was alway

1t 15 +air to say that this

member of staff ing on bzshalt of a group of her colleagues.
OUn my advice the staff nurse wrote to Iscbhbel Evans, Fatient Care
Manager putting forward her requiremsnts under the UKCC Code of
Frofessional Conduci. Foliowing this I had a meeting with Isobsl Evans
Fatient Care Manager on the Z4th April 199!, the outcome of this was
that a ‘policy’ would be producsd to specifically address the
prescribing and administration of controlled drugs within Redclyf+e.
In addition a meeting would be held with the staff and Isobel wherse
they could voice their concerns, this meeting took place on the 1ith
July 1991 and the minutes circulated, as these give a clear outline of
the concerns of the staff 1 have snclosed a caopy for your perusal.
Following the aforesaid meeting two study days on 'Fain Control  were
arranged, as you will ses= from the minutes relating to the meeting of
the 11th July 1991 some of the concerns voice by the staff were that
diamorphine was being prescribed for patients who were not in pain.
These study days did temporarily alleviate the worries of the =staff,

Regrettably the concerns of the stafsf

have once again returned,

one of

the staff nurses who is currently on an ENBE course was talking about
this subject to Gerrie Whitney, Community Tutor, Continuing Education.

Gerrie visited Redclyffe on the 3ist October 1%

wrote a report. Copiss of her report
Hooper and 5Sue Frost, as I feel it
CODY.
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obtained Gerrie’'s
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After receiving this report Izsobel
enclosed: to the trained staff at Re

e nded by sending a ‘memc’ {copy
d £

apparently become "zllegations" 1 wrot
e
i

a. As the 'concerns’ had now

+o Isphel wvepicing my concsrn on
not produced the policy to which

i nformed her that it was my view

this point, also that she had to d
we had agreesd in April ig2i. I al

rhat uniess [ heard to the contrars
ipndged. To date lenbel has not responded.

I feel the staff have acted professionally and with remarkable
restraint considering that it is fair to =ay that since highlighting
their concerns there has been & certain amount of pstracization.

After talking to the stafd and thinking it through I now feel that a
grievance may not completely resolve this 1 ve been told that
it is only a small group of night staff who are makin =", this
could be true as a majority of the day staft have left aver the perioad
of Z years thait thi it 2 nether this was a
reason for their leaving I am unsur

I have warious CONC2rns, for the patients and subsequently their
relatives, the staff in that they are working 1in this environment but
alsp that this could be 1eaked to the media. While none of the staff or
myself have any desire whatsoesver to use this means there is serious
concern from both myself and the =tafi that someone could actually leak
+this and I hope you kEnow @y feelings about the media and using 1t as a
means of resplving problems. fin this basis alone 1 hope you agree with

=
me in that we have to address tris issues urgently.

As I stated at the bsEginnling i am sseking your advics oD what 1 think
you will now feal is a difficult problem. I must stress that nons of
the ztaff have shown any malice in what they have caid and that their
only concern is for the gatisnt.

vyour comments/advice would be greatly appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

Keith Murray

Branch Convenor
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